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M. FLOM ASSOCIATES, INC.

3356 North San Marcos Place Suite 107

Chandler, AZ 85225-7176

general@mflom.com, (480) 926-3100, fax: (480) 926-3598

Re: compliance statemant
Good Morning, Martha,

Thank you for your help in expediting this,

This is to advise you that the following statemeni will be included in the
Manual due to slze limitations:

"This device may not interfere with TV reception or
Federal Government Radar, and must accept any

interference received, including interference that may
cause undesired operation”,

Please contact me if there is anything else with which | may be able to
assist you.

Thanks again.

Sincerely,

Wy

" Tom Ogle
Technical Support Manager
tomo@lightspeed-tek.com
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